

PUBLIC NOTICE

**NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF
MORVAL PARISH COUNCIL**

To be held at the village hall in Widegates on Wednesday 1st September at 7:30pm

Members of the public and press are invited to attend the meeting.
(Please note that under the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 this meeting may be recorded)

Samantha Pengelly - Parish Clerk – 25th August 2021 - clerk@morvalparishcouncil.org.uk

Social distancing measures will be taken. Please ensure that you wear a mask during the meeting, unless you are speaking, and keep your distance before, during and after the meeting.

Agenda

01. Apologies for Absence

02. Declarations of Interest

(a) Pecuniary Interests

Declare those interests which have been declared on your Register of Financial Interests relevant to the agenda of the meeting. Whenever the item is discussed, including public participation, you must leave the room and not take part in the discussion or decision.

(b) Non-registerable Interests

You must declare Non-registerable Interests at the start of the meeting or whenever the interest becomes apparent. Then when the matter is being discussed, even during public participation, you must leave the room and not take part in the discussion or decision.

(c) Dispensations

To consider any requests for dispensations relating to items on the agenda.

(d) Gifts and Hospitality

To declare any gifts or hospitality.

(Please call the Clerk before the meeting if you have any queries regarding 'potential' interests)

03. Public Participation

The chairman will invite members of the public to address the meeting in relation to the business to be carried out at the meeting. Fifteen minutes will normally be allocated for public participation (this can be extended at the Chairman's discretion). Each person addressing the Chairman will be allocated a maximum of five minutes.

04. Minutes of the Meeting of Morval Parish Council held on 21st July 2021

To agree that the minutes of the above meeting be signed as a correct record.

05. Cornwall Councillor Report

To receive a report from Cornwall Cllr Armand Toms.

06. Planning Applications and Related Matters

To respond to the Planning Authority on the following planning applications (and any applications received after publication of this summons):

PA21/06775 - Variation of condition 4 of decision PA19/09908 dated 20th October 2020 Change of use of eight holiday units to open market dwellings and associated works - Wringworthy Holiday Cottages Wringworthy Farm Morval Looe

PA21/06909 - Proposal Retrospective application for the construction of a dung store - Morval Barton Farm Morval Cornwall PL13 1PN

PA21/06289 - Single storey community church hall building to include toilets, showers, kitchen and function hall, with canopied outdoor seating area - Grace Community Church Morval Looe Cornwall PL13 1PR

PA20/06404 - Discussion relating to potential breach of planning application condition 3

07. Finance

Report from the Responsible Finance Officer:

- (a) To note the current financial position
- (b) To approve payments
- (c) Signatories to approve letters to update contact details for bank accounts
- (d) Councillors to consider costs of updating email system

08. Request for Funding

Morval Flower Festival (please see additional documentation provided by Mrs S Auger)

09. Liskeard and Looe Community Network Panel

Councillors to present their project ideas for funding support and vote which project to support.

10. Farriers Way and Play Area developments

- (a) Update from Cllr Collings on alleged tree felling.
- (b) Update on meeting attended with Velven Harding.
- (c) Update on speed limits sign movements at the entrance and exit to Widegates.

11. Village Green Flower Tubs

Costs have been submitted, vote to proceed or otherwise.

12. Parish Footpaths

- (a) Update from Cllr Pengelly on discussion with landowner.
- (b) Issues reported on required maintenance: footpath to Trenode School, footpath opposite entrance to Harding Meadow and footpath at Bindown junction. Vote on required action.
- (c) Update on funding from Local Maintenance Partnership.
- (d) Update – Cornwall Council policy on removal of ragwort.

13. Widegates Village Hall

- (a) Does the Parish Council wish to run a joint event for the Queen's Jubilee June 2022? If not, would the Parish Council consider providing grant funding for the event?

- (b) The committee are seeking permission to use the Village Green for a Community BBQ possibly with a mobile bar.

14. Footpath to the Farm Shop

- (a) Update from Cllr McFadzean on risk assessments.
- (b) Update from Cllr Toms regarding ownership of the land.

15. Parish Noticeboards

- (a) Consider keeping (and replacing) noticeboards
- (b) How would Councillors prefer to receive agendas.

16. Recruitment of new Councillor and role of Chairman

- (a) Vote on method to recruit for Councillor vacancy
- (b) Update on role of Chairman

17. Dates for the Diary

Ongoing Projects (projects with no updates this meeting)

Nomansland Bus Shelter

Shortacross Bus Shelter

Road sign relocation at junction B3253 and A387